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Alice Pyper

To: Alice Pyper
Subject: RE: Frongoch Woodland Creation

 
 

From: Alice Pyper  
Sent: 16 July 2021 13:46 
To: Arwel Davies <arwel.davies@tilhill.com> 
Subject: RE: Frongoch Woodland Creation 
 
DAT file no. 15294 
Dear Arwel 
Thank you for forwarding this woodland creation proposal to us. I have reviewed the new planting 
proposals against the Historic Environment Record and other readily available sources and note the 
following Historic Environment Features: 
 
PRN 21852 Post Medieval Farmstead - Farmstead recorded on 2nd edition, 1:2500 Ordnance Survey map. 
PRN 115945 Post Medieval Farmstead - Farmstead recorded on 2nd edition, 1:2500 Ordnance Survey map. 
PRN 125799 Post Medieval Building - A building is recorded on the 1st edition Ordnance Survey map (1888). 
PRN 125800 Post Medieval Building - A small building or structure to the southeast of Frongoch farmstead. 
PRN 125801 Post Medieval Blacksmiths Workshop - A smithy is recorded on the 1st and 2nd edition Ordnance 
Survey maps.  
 
In addition the consultation area incorporates parts of three different Historic Landscape Character areas:  
HLCA 251 Cefn Branddu  
https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/Dolaucothi/area/area251.htm 
HLCA 250 Allt y Berth  
https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/Dolaucothi/area/area250.htm 
HLCA 242 Cwrt-y-Cadno  
https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/Dolaucothi/area/area242.htm 
 
The landscape was historically unenclosed on the higher ground with deciduous woods on the steep valley sides and 
some scattered deciduous woodland in the valley floor. 
As well as avoiding the features marked on the map below with an adequate buffer, to ensure they suffer no 
damage from woodland planting, we would also advise against planting on the high ground  particularly with conifer 
species which, elsewhere, are a modern introduction to the landscape.   We also have concerns about planting 
dense conifer plantations within the historic landscape on the valley floor which forms part of the Historic 
Landscape of Cwrt-y-Cadno.   
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Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2011. All 
rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916. 
 
Please get in touch if you wish to discuss any of the comments above. 
Best wishes,  
Alice  
 
 

From: Arwel Davies <arwel.davies@tilhill.com>  
Sent: 30 June 2021 15:50 
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To: info <info@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Cc: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Frongoch Woodland Creation 
 
Dear Dyfed Archaeological Trust, 
 
Could you please advise on any archaeology within the proposed woodland creation at Frongoch as shown on the 
attached map? 
 
Archwilio results show a HER NANT-GWASANAETH 21852 to the south of the road. 
 
I look forward to hearing back from you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Arwel 
 

Tilhill Forestry Ltd  Registered in England: number 3242286 
Arwel Davies BSc (Hons)   Forest Manager/Rheolwr Coedwigaeth   
arwel.davies@tilhill.com  Mob. 07939 008656  Tel. 01550 721442  Fax: 01550 721446    www.tilhill.com 
Tilhill Forestry, Church Bank, Llandovery, Carmarthenshire, SA20 0BA, UK. 
 
 

  
 
Tilhill Forestry Ltd  Registered in England: number 3242286 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the 
confidential information it may contain. E-mail messages to clients of BSW may contain information that is 
confidential and legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward, or store this message unless you are an 
intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it 
completely from your computer system. BSW Timber Limited is ultimately controlled by Endless LLP, and as such are 
a data controller when processing certain personal data related to BSW. Endless LLP are required to draw your 
attention to their privacy statement which can be found below: https://www.endlessllp.com/privacy-statement  


